From: Jonna Hart

Sent: Tuesday, June 17, 2025 11:38 AM
To: Jonna Hart
Subject: SUBJECT: SCAG Supplemental Materials from LCMC Meeting | Tuesday, June 17, 2025

Dear Member of the Legislative Communications and Membership Committee (LCMC),

Thank you for your participation in today's LCMC meeting. Please note that the PowerPoint Presentations for Agenda
Items 5, 7 and 8, have been posted on the website.

The PowerPoint Presentations may now be accessed through the current agendas page: https://scag.ca.gov/current-
agendas or through the direct links here:

”mﬂ Information - Item 5 - PowerPoint Presentation - LCMC - 06172025-June Advocacy Update.pdf

P'_NE Information - Item 7 - PowerPoint Presentation - LCMC - 06172025 - Upcoming Major Events — State & Federal
Advocacy Update.pdf

Action - Item 8 - PowerPoint Presentation - LCMC - 06172025 - Olympics.pdf

Best,

Jonna Hart
Senior Administrative Assistant
= » re: (213) 630-1520

B hart@scag.ca.gov
m . SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS

900 Wilshire Blvd., Ste. 1700, Los Angeles, CA 90017
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